

## KANANASKIS EMERGENCY SERVICES Course Application Form

COURSE NAME DATES TUITION FEE

NFPA 1521 Fire Incident Safety Officer February 20, 21, 22, & 23 2025

\$975.00

This course is available to members of recognized emergency services organizations. This course is being held over 4 consecutive days at the Kananaskis Emergency Services Centre; attendance to all 4 days is mandatory. The course will run from 0800-1700 each day with 45 minutes for lunch. Lunches are provided as part of the course fee. The course is certified through the Fire Department Safety Officers Association. **Students will be required to purchase their own textbook: Fire Department Incident Safety Officer 3rd Edition from Jones & Bartlett.** The textbook is available from the Alberta Fire Chief's Association bookstore. Prerequisites: The Fire Department Safety Officers Association requires NFPA 1021 Level I Fire Officer for ProBoard certification.

Tuition includes the cost of the exam, certificate, and lunches each day. A 50% deposit is required to reserve a seat in the course. **Deposits are non-refundable if canceled within two weeks of the start date.** 

Some elements of training are physically demanding. If the supervisor or the applicant have any concerns about the applicants ability to perform strenuous activities, both with and without wearing breathing apparatus and personal protective equipment weighing at least 27kg, you must contact the Training Officer as noted below to provide additional relevant information at the time of submitting the application form. Students participating in strenuous physical activity for greater than 60 minutes will be required to pass a vital sign screening prior to commencing training. All Students are responsible to bring applicable PPE including Hard Hat, Safety Glasses, Steel Toed Boots, Fire Resistant Coveralls, Turnout Gear, SCBA, and Work Gloves. All PPE must be compliant to its respective safety standard such as CSA, NFPA 1971, and comply with Alberta Occupational Health and Safety Regulation and Code.

Name of Applicant		Email		Phone	
Home Address				Postal Code	
Allergies / Dietary Res	strictions				
Organization				Phone	
Billing Address				Postal Code	
Billing Contact		Billing Email		Billing Phone	
Payment Method:	Invoice	Credit Card	Online Payment		
have read and underst member of the organiz	-	caution on behalf of the applic	cant named and authorize th	nier attendance and participation as a	
Fire Chief/Authorizing	Signature:		Name/Title (print)		
whatsoever. I further a and independent contr	gree to release Ka actors of all respo	nanaskis Emergency Services,	their directors, officers, em or damage. If admitted, I ag	cipating in this program due to any cause ployees, agents, students, volunteers, ree to comply with all rules and nents.	
Applicant's Signature:			Date:		
		Fau 6			

For further information contact:

Phone: (403) 591-2255 Email: kananaskisfiretraining@gov.ab.ca

Kananaskis Emergency Services reserves the right to cancel any course. All applications are considered on a first come first serve basis.